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Radiocommunication Bureau


REQUEST FOR INCLUSION OF A BEAM FOR SEYCHELLES IN THE REPLANNING STUDY UNDER RES.532


The attached message was received by the Radiocommunication Bureau on 23 September 1999 from the Administration of the Republic of Seychelles, which has recently become a Member of the ITU.  The message is brought to the attention of the GTE-4 at the request of that administration.
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�
MINISTRY OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND COMMUNICATIONS


P.O. Box 1389, Oceangate House, Victoria, Republic Of  Seychelles


 Telefax: (0 248) 225325   Telephone: 382000


�
� EMBED Word.Picture.6  ����
�
Please address all correspondence to the Principal Secretary�
�
�
�
�
�
Your Ref:�Our Ref:�Enquiries To:�Telephone Ext:�Date:�
�MITC/TEL/42���� TIME \@ "d MMMM, yyyy" �24 September, 1999��
�



Mr. R. Jones, Director


Radiocommunication Bureau


ITU


Place des Nations


Ch-1211 Geneva 20


Switzerland





Dear Sir





SEYCHELLES ALLOTMENT IN THE BSS PLAN. GTE-4 AGENDA (27/9-01/10) & IRG-5 AGENDA (29/11-03/12)





Reference: BR Circular Letter 117





Seychelles has recently become a Member of the ITU, and as such is entitled to an allotment in the BSS and FSS Plans. This letter deals with the BSS Plan only.





It is also an answer to Circular Letter 117 which requested Members to state their preferred positions in the Plan for the new planification exercise. This request should be brought to the attention of GTE-4 next week.





Seychelles would prefer to be alloted position 42.5ºE, (alternate position 37.5ºE) since the space station corresponding to the FSS network SEYSAT-1/1A located at this position will also carry BSS channels. The test points to be taken into account are listed below:


�



Test point number�
Latitude South�
Longitude East�
�
1�
�
9º 44’�
�
46º 30’�
�
�
2�
�
9º 22’�
�
46º 12’�
�
�
3�
�
9º 46’�
�
47º 35’�
�
�
4�
�
10º 06’�
�
47º 45’�
�
�
5�
�
10º 11’�
�
51º 10’�
�
�
6�
�
9º 20’�
�
50º 43’�
�
�
7�
�
7º 08’�
�
56º 16’�
�
�
8�
�
4º 37’�
�
55º 27’�
�
�
9�
�
4º 19’�
�
55º 44’�
�
�
10�
�
4º 21’�
�
55º 50’�
�
�
11�
�
3º 48’�
�
55º 40’�
�
�
12�
�
3º 43’�
�
55º 13’�
�
�
13�
�
5º 53’�
�
53º 02’�
�
�
14�
�
4º 35’�
�
55º 57’�
�
�
15�
�
4º 13’�
�
55º 40’�
�
�
16�
�
5º 52’�
�
55º 24’�
�
�
17�
�
4º 29’�
�
55º 14’�
�
�
18�
�
4º 23’�
�
55º 15’�
�
�
19�
�
4º 21’�
�
55º 55’�
�
�
20�
�
4º 17’�
�
55º 52’�
�
�



We hope that GTE/IRG/BR will be able to allocate Seychelles with its preferred position in the new BSS Plan.





Yours faithfully











G. Ah-Thew (Dr.)


for: PRINCIPAL SECRETARY





cc: Mr. Roger N. Smith


     Head, Space Services Department


     ITU
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